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MEMORANDUM FOR: James Devlin, Chief, Physical Security Section, Region I
Dave McGuire,-. Chief, Physical _Secunity-Section -Region-Hr
James-Creed, Chiefy-S+feguards-Seet-ione ".cyrca III--
James - Kell eyr-Chi efr Physical.Secucity_Seetiorw--Region-IV
-Dettg-Schuster, Chief,-Physical- Security Section,-Region *V

FROM: Loren L. Bush, Chief
Physical Security Section -

Safeguards Branch
Divirion of Safeguards and Radiological

Safety Inspection
Office of Inspection and Enforcement ~ ~~

.

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL 0F AN NMSS RESPONSE TO AN EVALUATION
MEMORANDUM -T; m;cugt. D t)&).gf (|gg ,qEnff&f
N u ! E A u t.d i s o 4, O N i r I .

Attached is an NMSS, PSLB response to your evaluation memorandum. A
copy of all previous correspondence is attached for your concurrence.

We have reviewed the response and find that it addresses all of your
concerns. Any exceptions we have to the NMSS response are attached as
Enclosure 4. If you find that these responses do not satisfy your concerns,
please advise us of your specific objections.

|W
oYenL. Bush, Chief

[PhysicalSecuritySection'

Safeguards Branch
Division of Safeguards and Radiological

Safety Inspection
Office of Inspection and Enforcement co w
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- -mciosures:

1. .'' MSS resocnse dated -r' '

:

suo3ect :2'. ; T ? - ' :.- - -- - .

us.: . . . , . - ,. - - -.
.

2. DSRSI transmittal dated .- . ,
, .n,

subject + , . , - .s , y ;

._

3. Incoming evaluation memo dated ~.,v~4 4=f
subject r : ',~ ^ ' ' '- - - - -
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4 DSRSI comrents on exceptions to the NMSS response YES
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